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April 27, 2018

Jeff Atkins

Deputy Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543 -

RE: Luis Segovia et al. v. United States of America et al.,
No. 17-1463

Dear Mr. Atkins;

After filing our petition in the above-captioned case on Monday, April 23, it
came to our attention that, because the constitutionality of an Illinois statute is drawn
into question, 28 U.S.C. § 2403(b) may apply, although we believe that respondent
the Board of Election Commissioners for the City of Chicago is an agency-of the
State. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit, from which the petition
arises, did not certify to the Illinois Attorney General the fact that the
constitutionality of an Illinois statute was drawn into question. To ensure
compliance with § 2403(b), we are serving the petition on the Attorney General of
the State of lllinois today.

Sincerely,

Geoffrey M. Wyatt

Counsel of record for petitioners RE CE 3VED
MAY 1 - 2018
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